¢® Planning

MEMORANDUM
TO: Knoxville-Knox County Planning Commission
FROM: Mike Reynolds, Principal Planner
DATE: Tuesday, July 2, 2024
SUBIJECT: Agenda ltem # 59 / File # 5-B-24-OA

Consideration of amendments to the Knoxville City Code, Appendix B, Zoning Code, Article
5.4, Table 5-2, Commercial Districts Design Standards, to add design standards to the C-G-1
district.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

Planning requests a 30-day postponement to the August 8, 2024 Planning Commission meeting.

Knoxville-Knox County Planning | KnoxPlanning.org
400 Main Street, Suite 403 | Knoxville, TN 37902 | 865.215.2500





